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Commission Clerk 070183
From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 3:07 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 686568)

Attachments: 08-0328.ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
(W Administretive | Parties {_] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 052977-071

DISTRIBUTION: _

5/21/2008



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, { DOCKET NO. 070183-WS
F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used and | ORDER NO. PSC-08-0328-FOF-WS
Useful Calculations. | ISSUED: May 20, 2008

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of this matter:

MATTHEW M. CARTER 1II, Chairman
LISA POLAK EDGAR
KATRINA J. McMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF RULE
BY THE COMMISSION:
NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission, pursuant to Section
120.54, Florida Statutes, has adopted Rule 25-30.4325, Florida Administrative Code, relating to

water treatment plant used and useful calculations with changes.

The rule was filed with the Department of State on May 19, 2008 and will be effective on
June 8, 2008. A copy of the rule as filed with the Department is attached to this Notice.

This docket is closed upon issuance of this notice.

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 20th day of May, 2008.

/s/ Ann Cole
ANN COLE
Commission Clerk

This is an electronic transmission. A copy of the original
signature is available from the Commuission’s website,
www.floridapsc.com, or by faxing a request to the Office of
Commission Clerk at 1-850-413-7118.

(SEAL)
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25-30.4325 Water Treatment and Storage Used and Useful Calculations

{1) Definitions.

(a) A water treatment systen includes all facilities, such as wells and treatment facilities,

excluding storage and high service pumping, necessary to pump and treat potable water.
(b) Storage facilities include ground or elevated storage tanks and high service pumps.

{c) Peak demand for a water treatment system includes the utility’s maximum hour or

day demand, excluding excessive unaccounted for water, plus a growth allowance based on the

requirements of Rule 25-30.431, Fiorida Administrative Code, and, where fire flow is provided,
a minimum of either the fire flow required by the local governmental authority or 2 hours at 500

gallons per minute.

(d) Peak demand for storage includes the utility’s maximum day demand, excluding

excessive unaccounted for water, plus a growth allowance based on the requirements of Rule 25-

30.431, Florida Administrative Code, and. where provided, a minimum of either the_fire flow

required by the local governmental authority or 2 hours at 500 gallons per minute.

() Excessive unaccounted for water (EUW) is unaccounted for water in excess of 10

percent of the amount produced.

(2) The Commission’s used and useful evaluation of water treatment system and storage

facilities will consider the prudence of the investment, economies of scale, and other relevant

factors including whether flows have decreased due to conservation or to a reduction in the

number of customnters.

(3) Separaie used and useful calculations shall be made for the water treatment system

and storage facilities. An alternative calculation may also be provided, along with supporting

documentation and justification, including service area resirictions, faciors involving treatment
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capacity, well drawdown limitations, changes in flow due to conservation or to a reduction in the

number of customers, and alternative peaking factors.

{4) A water treatment system is considered 100 percent used and useful if the service

territory the system is_designed to serve is built out and there is_no apparent potential for

expansion of the service territory or the system is served by a single well.

(5) The used and useful calculation of a water treatment system is made by dividing the

peak demand by the firm reliable capacity of the water treatmnent system.

(6) The firm reliable capacity of a water treatment system is equivalent to the pumping

capacity of the wells, excluding the largest well for those systems with more than one well.
(a) Firm reliable capacity is expressed in gallons per minute for systems with no storage

capacity.

{b} Firm reliable capacity is expressed in gallons per day, based on 16 hours of pumning,

for systems with storage capacity.

(7) Peak demand is based on a peak hour for a water treatment system with no storage

capacity and a peak day for a water treatment system with storage capacity.

(a) Peak hour demand, expressed in gallons per minute, shall be calculated as follows:

1. The single maximum day (SMD) in the test vear where there is no unusual occurrence

on that day, such as a fire or line break, less excessive unaccounted for water, divided by 1440

minutes in a day, times 2 [({SMD-EUWY/1.440) x 2}, or

2. If the actual maximum day_flow data is not available, 1.1 gallons per minute per

eguivalent residential connection (1.1 x ERC).

(b) Peak day demand, expressed in gallons per day, shall be calculated as follows:

1. The single maximum day in the test yvear where there is no unusual occurrence on that
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day, such as a fire or line break, less excessive unaccounted for water (SMD-EUW). or

2. 1If the actual maximum day flow data is not available, 787.5 gallons per day per

equivalent residential connection (787.5 x ERQ).

(8) The used and useful calculation of storage is made by dividing the peak demand by
the usable storage of the storage tank. Usable storage capacity less than or equal to the peak day

demand shall be considered 100 percent used and useful. A hydropneumatic tank is not

considered usable storage.

(9) Usable storage determination shall be as follows:

(a) An elevated storage tank shall be considered 100 percent usable.

(b) A ground storage tank shall be considered 90 percent usable if the bottom of the tank

is below the centerline of the purmnping unit.

(c) A ground storage tank constructed with a bottom drain shall be considered 100

percent usabie, unless there is a limiting factor, in which case the limiting factor will be taken

into consideration.

(10) To determine whether an adjustment to plant and operating expenses for excessive

unaccounted for water will be included in the used and useful calculation, the Commission will

consider all relevant factors, including whether the reason for excessive unaccounted for water

during the test period has been identified, whether a solution to correct the problem has been

implemented, or whether a_proposed solution is economically feasible.

Specific Authority: 350.127(2), 367.121(1)(H) FS.

Law Implemented: 367.081(2), (3) FS.

History: New
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From: System Administrator _ - Cd

To: joann.chase@akerman.com dOn 4 mal \ 05I2‘ ’08
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 3:07 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 686568)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 686568)
Sent: 5/20/2008 3:07 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
joann.chase@akerman.com on 5/20/2008 3:07 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp; 550 No such user - psmip>
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From: System Administrator d .

To: PLCOMM@Earthlink.net one - maj led 09 J2i / 0%
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 3:07 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Comrmission (Email ID = 686568)

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

PLCOMM@Earthlink.net on 5/20/2008 3:07 PM
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient’s email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 PLCOMM@earthlink.net...Due to extended inactivity new mail is not currently being accepted for this
mailbox. >
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070183

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAlN
NAME CODE ADDRESS Comwf;rsis::!om
DIRECTORY

Akerman Senterfitt joann.chase@akerman.com Yes
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WSG001 administration@aloha-water.com Yes
Aqua America, Inc. kajoyce@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (07) kajoyce{@aquaamerica.com No

City of Melbourne citymanager@melbourneflorida.org Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Elsie V. Crippen, CPA ecgator@aol.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Litil./City of Gainesville EM858 Thanascoro@gru.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lorne W. Hunsberger, C.P.A. cpa@numberdoctor.com Yes
Management & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. (07) frankden@nettally.com No

Management and Regulatory Consultants frankden@nettally.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg. state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel Reilly. Steve@leg. State. F1. US Yes
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. wWUi193 PLCOMM@Earthlink.net Yes
Rose Law Firm (07} miriedman(@rsbattorneys.com No

Rutledge Law Firm (08a) Ken@reuphlaw.com No

The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida peflynn@uiwater.com No

Printed on 5/20/2008 at 3:.05:30 PM




CLK Official Filing****4/17/2008 8:52 AM R

Matilda Sanders

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2008 8:37 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC. C]:K - CORRESPONDENCE

Date and Time: 4/17/2008 8:36:00 AM (A Administrative [] Parties [ Consumer

Docket Number: 070183-WS DOCUMENT NO 056‘]7-

Filename / Path: 070183 NoticeChange.rg.doc ——— B <L .
DISTRIBUTION:

e —

Copied to gcorders
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? mailed
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070183

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 'ngR
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Senterfitt joann.chase@akerman.com Yes
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration(@aloha-water.com Yes
Aqua America, Inc. kajoyce(@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (07) kajoyce@aquaamerica.com No
City of Melbourne citymanager@melbourneflorida.org Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Elsie V. Crippen, CPA ecgator(@aol.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMS858 manascoro@gru.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WUS553 pcflynn(@uiwater.com Yes
Lorne W. Hunsberger, C.P.A. cpa@numberdoctor.com Yes
Management & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. (07) frankden@nettally.com No
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankden@nettally.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles(@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel Reilly.Steve@leg.State. F1.US Yes
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WU193 PLCOMM@Earthlink.net Yes
Rose Law Firm (07) mfriedman(@rsbattorneys.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (08a) Ken@reuphlaw.com No
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipelinc.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida peflynn@uiwater.com No

Printed on 4/17/2008 at 12:39:45 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: PLCOMM@Earthlink.net

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2008 12:40 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 355691)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 355691)
Sent: 4/17/2008 12:40 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
PLCOMM@Earthlink.net on 4/17/2008 12:40 PM
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 PLCOMM@earthlink.net...Due to extended inactivity new mail is not currently being accepted for this
mailbox.>

done
mailed o4/17
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Commission Clerk 070183
From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2008 2:28 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 089263)

Attachments: 02638-08.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/7/2008




STATE OF FLORIDA

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
CAPITAL CIRCLE OGFFICE CENTER
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL COVER SHEET

DATE: o4 [o‘t [0& TIME SUBMITTED: ___ ;. ___ .m.
TO: _Mﬂ"h n F-r'lg,cl mom TITLE:

OFFICE/BUSINESS: Rose hawo Fipm

TELEPHONE NO: (%07) $30-633/ FAX NO: (¥o7) £30-g522

FROM: _ Documents Section

OFFICE/DIVISION: Office of Commissicn Clerk

TELEPHONE NO: (850) 413-6770 FAX NO: (850) 413-7118

COMMENTS:

NUMBER OF PAGES, INCLUDING THIS COVER SHEET: 5

PSCICCA 218 (1/02) S:\psc\LIBRARY\WP\FORMS\Fax Cover.218.wpd



COMMISSIONERS:

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERX
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (8501 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Serfice Qonmmission

April 7, 2008
Transmitted via electronic mail to:

Martin S. Friedman
Email address of record: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

Ken A. Hoffman
Email address of record: Ken@reuphlaw.com

Stephen C. Reilly
Email address of record: reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us

To: Interested Persons in Docket No. 070183-WS

Re: Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used
and Useful Calculations.

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to inform you that the Commission is reporting the attached ex parte communication in
the above-referenced docket, which will be made a part of the record in this proceeding:

Letter dated April 3, 2008, from Senator Mike Fasano.

Because staff’s recommendation concerning the proposed adoption of Rule 25-20.4325,
F.A.C., is scheduled for Tuesday, April 8, 2008, if you plan to respond to this ex parte

comrnunication, please do so in writing, prior to the April 8, 2008, Agenda Conference or preferably
by the close of business today.

Sincerely, "
%{/W 5 e
Y
Ann Cole ooae
Clerk of the Commission ¢ =
z
/ac :c lap]
RS
Enclosure ¥ oy
cc: Michael Cooke, General Counsel o @
i}

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERM




State of lorida
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E OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

COMMISSION  -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
CLERK
DATE April 7, 2008
TO: Amn Cole, Commission Clerk - P:S_C%e of Commission Clerk
FROM: Nancy Argenziano, Commissioner
RE:

Ex Parte Communication in Docket No. 070183-WS

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 350.042, Florida Statutes, I am reporting an ex parte

communication received in Docket No. 070183-WS, Proposed Adoption of Rule 25-30.4325,
F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used and Useful Calculations. The communication consists of a

letter from Senator Mike Fasano, addressed to the Chair of the Commission, which I received as
a carbon copy by Fax.
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STATE OF FLORIDA

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL COVER SHEET

PATE: __oylenloy TIME SUBMITTED: __ - ___.m.

100 _Hen Ho@man TITLE:

OFFICE/BUSINESS: Q\.C\'\e,Aje. lao Firm

TELEPHONE NO: (¥50) (81-677% FAX NO: (%50 ) %l- 6515

FROM: _ Documents Section

OFFICE/DIVISION: Office of Commission Clerk

TELEPHONE NO: (850) 413-6770 FAX NO: (850) 413-7118

COMMENTS:

NUMBER OF PAGES, INCLUDING THIS COVER SHEET: -

PSC/CCA 218 (1/02) S:\pscILIBRARY\WP\FORMS\Fax Cover.218.wpd



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: ——,
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
Lisa PoLAK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIAND
NATHAN A. SKOP

ANN COLE

(850) 413-6770

Jublic Serpive ommission

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
F.AC, is scheduled for Tuesday, April 8, 2008, if you plan to respond to this ex parte

communication, please do so in writing, prior to the April 8, 2008, Agenda Conference or preferably

by the close of business today.
Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Clerk of the Commission
fac
Enclosure

cc: Michael Cooke, General Counsel

COMMISSION CLERK

OOCLMENT NUMARER-DATE
02638 APR-T8

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERMs
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03 APR ‘_' MFQQIW CIRCL

OMMISSION -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
CUCLERK

April 7, 2008

E OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

DATE:
TO:

Ann Cole, Commussion Clerk - %Q%e of Commisston Clerk
FROM: Nancy Argenziano, Commissioner

RE:;

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

i x
S 7o
v o Z
o8 2
¥ .
I ¢
S« = B
o 3

C
;LS\D(
"J:cde
3 o

poc




SENATOR MIKE FASANO
Majority Whip
11th District

THE FLORIDA SENATE

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1100

COMMITTEES:

Transportation and Economic Development
Appropriations, Chair

Communications ang Public Utilities

Fiscal Policy and Galendar

Health Regulation

Judiciary

Regulated Industries

Rules

SELECT COMMITTEE:
Property Insurance Accountability

JOINT COMMITTEE:
Legislative Budgel Commission

FAX TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET

To: The Honorable Nancy Argenziano

Fax#: 850-413-6395
From: Senator Mike Fasano

Subject: Water Treatment and Storage Used
Date: April 4, 2008

and Useful Calculations

Pages: 2
COMMENTS:
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REPLY TO: o
1 8217 Massachusetls Avenue, New Port Richey. Florida 34653-311t {727) 848-5885 e

011 302 Senate Office Building, 404 South Monroe Street, Taliahassee, Florida 32399-1100 [850) 487-5062

KEN PRUITT
President of the Senate

Senale’s Websile: www.iisenate gov

LISA CARLTON

President Pro Tempore

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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ike Fasano

THE FLORIDA SENATE COMMITTEES:

ransportation and Eopnnmir, Development
Tallahassee! Florida 32309-1100 Appropriations, Chair

Communications and Public Utilities
Fiscal Policy and Catendar

Health Reguiation

Judiciary

Regulated Industries

Rulas

- SELECT COMMITTEE:
Property Insurance Accountability
SENATOR MIKE FASANO

JOINT COMMITTEE:
Majority Whip ’ Legislative Budget Commission
11th District

April 3, 2008

The Honorable Matthew Carter, Chairman
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Dear Chairman Carter:

On April 8, 2008 the Commission will consider a stff recommendation to adopt proposed Rule 25-30.4325, FA.C.

titled Water Treatment and Storsge Used and Useful Calculations. I am concerned about this rule, particularly the
provision of the rule found in (6)(b).

This provision will have a great negative impact on the very consumers I represent in my district, and that you serve
all throughout the state. The provision provides that the *firm reliable capacity is expressed in gallons per day,
based upon 12 hours of pumping, for systemns with storage capacity.” When calculating the used and useful
percentage of water treatment the Commission should not automatically eliminate one-half of the capacity of the

remaining wells, by reducing pumping time from 24 hours to 12 hours, after the capacity of the largest well has been
removed, on the single highest demand day of the year. .

A statewide automatic elimination of one-half of the remaining capacity of the wells would unfairly overstate the
used and useful percentage of water treatment plants in future rate cases, and unfairly increase water rates paid by
Florida’s citizens. At this time when the cost of producing potable water is increasing every day, this provision will

unfairly and unnecessarily increase the cost even more, jeopardizing the availability of this vital resource to our
most vulnerable citizens, particularly seniors on limited or fixed incomes.

I respectfully request that the Cornmission adopt language for (6)(b) that recognizes the full rated capacity of the
remaining wells, based upon 24 hours of pumping, not 12 hours of pumping, unless the water management district

believes it is appropriate in a specific case to limit pumping in order to protect Florida's water resources. To do
otherwise would be unfair to everyone who purchases water in the state of Florida.

Yours truly, L

-

State Senator, District 11

MF/gg

Cc: The Honorable Lisa Edgar
The Honorable Nathan Skop
The Honorable Nancy Argenzizno
The Honorable Katrina McMurrian

REPLY TC:

0 8217 Massachusetls Avenue, New Port Richey, Florida 34653-3111 (727) 848-5885
O 302 Senate Office Building, 404 South Monroe:Street, Tallahassee, Flonda 32399-1100 {850) 487-5062

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
02638 APR-18
£PSL-COMMISSION CLERK

Senate's Websile: www.flsenate gov

KEN PRUITT LISA CARLTON
President of the Senate President Pro Tempare



STATE OF FLORIDA

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323990850

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL COVER SHEET

DATE: __ o4lo7l 200 % TIME SUBMITTED: __ - ___.m.
TO: S‘ce;‘:\am C. Qei“g TITLE:

oFFICE/BUSINESS: Q0 %ice of Piblic Counsel

TELEPHONE NO: (g30) $gg- 9330 FAX NO: (§5S0) ¥&84¥9/

FROM: __Documents Section

OFFICE/DIVISION: _Office of Commission Clerk

TELEPHONE NO: (850) 413-6770 FAX NO: (850) 413-7118

COMMENTS:

NUMBER OF PAGES, INCLUDING THIS COVER SHEET: =)
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: T
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN :
Lisa POLAK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANG
NATHAN A, SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

JHublic SBerorice Qommizzion

April 7, 2008

Transmitted via electronic mail to:

Martin S. Friedman
Email address of record: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

Ken A. Hoffman
Email address of record: Ken@reuphlaw.com

Stephen C. Reilly
Email address of record: reillysteve@leg.state.fl.us

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

Because staff’s recommendation concemning the proposed adoption of Rule 25-20.4325,
F.A.C., is scheduled for Tuesday, April 8, 2008, if you plan to respond to this ex parte

communication, please do so in writing, prior to the April 8, 2008, Agenda Conference or preferably
by the close of business today.

Sincerely, " &
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E OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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¢ CLERK

April 7, 2008

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk -

RS_C)%C of Commission Clerk
FROM: Nancy Argenziano, Commissioner
RE:

Ex-g arte Communication in Docket No. 070183-WS

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

Transpodatit?n and Econornic Development
: R Appropriations, Chair
Tallahassee, Florida 323939-1100 Communicalians and Public Utilties

Fiscal Policy and Calendar

Haaith Regidatian

Judiciary

Regulated Industries

Rules

SELECT COMMITTEE:
Property Insurance Accountability

SENATOR MIKE FASANO , Logisiative Betnet Gommission
Majority Whip

11th District

FAX TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET

To: The Honorable Nancy Argenziano
Fax#:  850-413-6395 '
From: Senator Mike Fasano

Subject: Water Treatment and Storage Used and Useful Calculations
Date: Apnl 4, 2008

02638 APR-78
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REPLY TO: : 8
0 B217 Massachusetts Avenue, New Port Richey, Florida 34563-3111 (727) 848-5885

O 302 Senate Office Building, 404 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32355-1100 (850) 487-5062

Senate's Website: vaww.flsenate. gov

KEN PRUITT LISA CARLTON
President of the Senate : President Pro Tempore



THE FLORIDA SENATE commees:

Transportation and Economic Development
Tallahassee, Florida 32398-1100 Appropriafions, Chair

Communications and Public Liilites
Fiscal Policy and Calendar

Health Regulation

Judiciary

Reguiated industries

Rules

SELECT COMMITTEE:
Prapedy Insurance Accounlability
SENATOR MIKE FASANO JOINT COMMITTEE: )
Majority Whip Legisiative Budget Commission
11th District

April 3, 2008

The Honorable Matthew Carter, Chairman
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Dear Chairman Carter:

Oun April 8, 2008 the Commission will consider a staff recommendation to adopt proposed Rule 25-30.4325, F.A.C.

titted Water Treatment and Storage Used and Useful Calculations. I am concerned about this rule, particularly the
provision of the rule found in (6)(b).

This provision will have a great negative impact on the very consnmers I represent in my district, and that you serve
all throughout the state. The provision provides that the “firm reliable capacity is expressed in gallons per day,
based upon 12 hours of pumping, for systems with storage capacity.” When calculating the used and useful
perceatage of water treatment the Commission should not automatically eliminate one-half of the capacity of the

remaining wells, by reducing purnping time from 24 hours to 12 hours, after the capacity of the largest well has been
removed, on the single highest demand day of the year.

A statewide automatic elimination of ene-half of the remaining capacity of the wells would unfairly overstate the
used and useful percentage of water treatment plants in future rate cases, and unfairly increase water rates paid by
Florida’s citizens. At this time when the cost of producing potable water is increasing every day, this provision will

unfairly and unnecessarily increase the cost even more, jeopardizing the availability of this vital resource to our
most vulnerable citizens, particularly seniors on limited:or fixed incomes.

I respectfully request that the Cormmission adopt langua;ge for (6)(b) that recognizes the full rated capacity of the
remaining wells, based upon 24 hours of pumping, not 12 hours of pumping, unless the water management district

believes it is appropriate in a specific case to limit pumping in order to protect Florida's water resources. To do
otherwise would be unfair to everyone who purchases water in the state of Florida.

Yours truly, S

/. ' - .
v ike Fasano

State Senator, District 11

MF/gg

Ce: The Honorable Lisa Edgar
The Honorable Nathan Skop
The Honorable Nancy Argenziano
The Honorable Katrina McMurrian

REPLY TO:

OOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
02638 APR-18

O 8217 Massachusetls Avenue, New Port Richey, Florida 34853-3111 (727) 848-5885
[ 302 Senate Office Bullding, 404 South Monroe!Street, Tallahassee, Fiorida 32389-1100 (850) 487-5062

Senate’'s Website: www.flsenale.gov
KEN PRUITT

LISA CARLTON
President of the Senate President Pro Tempore
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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

2/13/2008 1:34 PM

Ruth Nettles R0 -0F 0091 - Pcp - LS
From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Woednesday, February 13, 2008 1:22 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time; 2/13/2008 1:22:00 PM
Docket Number: 070183-WS [FPsgrCik CORRESPONDEN
Filename / Path: 070183 ExtendMotion.rg.doc Adm:msu'nuve -
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DOCUMENT NO. =
055 ‘i?- 'o & T
DisTRIBuTION: ], @ R
copied to gcorders — g o) ==
z M
2% © 9§
M !
1 28 2 3
! 23 8
t_‘/ =



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070183

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Agua Utilities Florida, Inc. (07) kajoyce@agquaamerica.com No
Management & Regulatory Consultants, inc. (07) frankden@nettally.com No
Rose.Law Firm (07) miriedman@rsbattorneys.com No
Utilities, Inc. of Florida peflynn@uiwater.com . No

Printed on 2/13/2008 at 2:35 PM



State of Florida

Jfublic Serfrice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 5, 2008

TO: Ann Cole, Commissicn Clerk

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section
RE: DOCKET NO. 070183-WS, HEARING HELD 01/22/08.

Attached for filing are exhibits 1 through 22, representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record
during the proceedings held in the above docket.

cuc CORRESPONDENCE
Admh\im'atm [ Pucties [} Consumer

DOCUMENT N0 0537203
Acknowledged BY: msmaunou
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Matiida Sanders

CLK Officlal Filing****1/22/2008 9:20 AM
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P 08~ 00Y3-Fyo L5
From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2008 9:14 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 1/22/2008 9:13:00 AM ,*‘5
Docket Number: 070183-WS A
Filename / Path: 070183 Prehearing Order.doc d
Order Type:

copied to georders

Signed / Hand Deliver
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070183

ADDRESS
iN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (07) kajoyce@aquaamerica.com No
Management & Regulatory Consultants, Ine. (07) frankden@nettally.com No
Rose Law Firm (07) mfiicdman(@rsbattorneys.com No
Utilities, Inc. of Florida Kickhack P.C Flynn(@uiwater.com } No

Printed on 1/22/2008 at 10:39 AM
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CLK Official Filing****12/11/2007 10:34 AM ik

Matiida Sanders YsC-07 -0188 - pco - los

From: Mary Diskerud )

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 9:50 AM S m

To: CLK - Orders / Notices o O

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o \"("‘, f%
P . ."‘”:Q«ﬁ(\nu- : 2 O

Date and Time: 12/11/2007 9:50:00 AM FPSC, CLK - CNPRESPONDENCE c-,% P ".\%

Docket Number: 070183-WS Administrative[ ] Parties | Consumer [

Filename / Path: 12-4 Procedural.rg.doc D D ‘;g‘-/p = -1\

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

copied to gcorders




CLK Official Filing****11/8/2007 11:54 AM il

Matlida Sanders Ogmzf oYY -PCD -5

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2007 11:48 AM

TO: CLK - Ordel‘s I NOticeS D’w Fali"d f"t ¥ g %—_{*-D TR IR i )é

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPRC, CLK - i:f?t,} (.f.:“ TR ;
INY administrative [_j Pertizs T_J Consumer i

Date and Time: 11/8/2007 11:48:00 AM EDOCUMEMT WO, pS5397-07 ;

Docket Number: 070183-WS i "',‘mU‘ e h‘\‘ . 9337701 E

Filename / Path: 070183 Aqua OrderGrantinterv.rg.doc ISTRIBUTION. ok

il
i
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copied to gcorders




CLK Official Filing****11/8/2007 11:53 AM il

Matilda Sanders Yac-07-093 -0 -5

From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2007 11:47 AM _
To: CLK - Orders | Notices YRR E MR |
5ubject: Order / Notice Submitted Fp Pe o \_;L!( ar‘“l? O (}1 DL‘[\L b
1M Adminigtrative ) Parties (T Consumer
Date and Time: 11/8/2007 11:47:00 AM GOCUMERT N, 09397-07
Docket Number: 070183-WS ) : o o R
Filename / Path: 070183 Utilities OrderGrantinterv.rg.doc CHSTRIBUTION

copied to gcorders
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CLK Official Filing****9/25/2007 9:53 AM

Matilda Sanders

LA A2 2

BC- 67 ~p 727 —flo— 1S
/
From: Mary Diskerud
Sent; Tuesday, September 25, 2007 9:36 AM é?éca CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices AdministrativeD Parties D Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO Qq
05391-01]
Date and Time: 9/25/2007 9:35:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:
Docket Number: 070183-WS — 0
Filename / Path: 070183 procedural.rg.doc 1 i
o
ST C:)'t
. L) e
Copied to gcorders P ;T.?':,
e
%@_’}:ﬂ ?._EED ;57‘-1
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CLK Official Filing****9/17/2007 10:33 AM rHEEY

Matlida Sanders

I5C-07 -n74 <o —(I5

From:
Sant:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Copied to gcorders

Mary

Mary Diskerud

Monday, September 17, 2007 10:28 AM
CLK - Orders | Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

9/17/2007 10:27:00 AM

0701383-WS
070183.8.28.07or.rg.doc

123/3;)

L

g;.d, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative {_] Parties [J Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. D&2001- 07

DiSTRIBUTION:
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CLK Official Filing****9/12/2007 11:18 AM

Matilda Sanders

From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 11:01 AM
To: Matilda Sanders
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070183-WS-00001 _Cj
e,
Attachments: CCS Form 070183-WS-00001-002.p r"__‘g
C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE —
Administrative [_] Parties [] Consumer “
DOCUMENT NO. A5 237-07 =
CGS Form DISTRIBUTION: o= -
3-WSs-00001-C UTION: o {3 o
o -
Docket Number 070183-WS - Form Number 070183-WS-00001-002
Useful

Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used and

Calculations.

Add new appeointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 01/07/2008 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:00

p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Carter

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you

have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/12/2007 at 11:00 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation

Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Rosanne Gervasi
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement = D
Public Information Officer X Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. %] "%

Lo 4 ol

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

-~
~
[ -3 t

.
il

Con —
L
Docket Number: 070183-WS -- Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used Bt Usefu

| Caicul 1ons
Tm 4

T

-l =
o L
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date; New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 01/07/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [ED iCT {MMIAG |SK ALL [ED |CT IMMJAG {SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED | CT IMMIAG | sk |ADM ED [CT [MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks: [pehearing conference added; full-Commission hearing is scheduled for 1/22-23/08.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070183-WS-00001-002




"~ CLK Official Filing****7/25/2007 6:58 AM AR

From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 4:07 PM
To: Matilda Sanders < T
Subject: New Advice Form 070183.-WS-00001 .
o o= Q)
. y o o M
Attachments: CCS Form 070183-WS-00001-001.pdf oI ro —=
FPSC;CLK - CORRESPONDENCE i
C . w
Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer ::xo v :
i _ p— T
e DOCUMENT NO.{%397 - 07 2 o g
it - 'op)
3-WS-00001-C DISTRIBUTION: S A
Docket Number 070183-WS - Form Number 070183-WS-00001-001
Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used and Useful
Calculatione.
Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Commission Rule Hearing - 01/23/2008 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Invelving All Commissioners
Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Commission Rule Hearing - 01/22/2008 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/24/2007 at 4:06 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Rosanne Gervasi
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar
Docket Number: 070183-WS -- Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used and Useful Calculations.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Commission Rule Hearing 01/22/2008 [Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Commission Rule Hearing 01/23/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL {ED |CT IMMIAG |SK ALL |ED ICT |[MMIAG |SK
X
%;hm Commissioners Commissioners
icer
ED |CT IMMIAG | sk |ADM ED |CT IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070183-WS-00001-001




CCA Official Filing****5/30/2007 2:5'“ baiahdd

Matilda Sanders e -07 =0 ﬂ; -0 - ug
From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2007 2:42 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/30/2007 2:41:00 PM

Docket Number: 070183-WS

Filename / Path: 070183 Rulemaking.ma.doc D\

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Water and Wastewater (WAW)

Mary



JHublic SBerfrice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida .

DATE: May 25, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 070183-WS, AGENDA HELD 05/22/07.

RE: PROPOSED ADOPTION OF RULE 25-30.4325, F.A.C., WATER TREATMENT
PLANT USED AND USEFUL CALCULATIONS.

DOCUMENT No.: 04296-07, 05/24/07

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, ECR

Acknowledged BY:

JF/rim




**CCA OFFICIAL DO&! M?NT...* *

Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2007 9:20 AM
To: Larry Harris

Subject: RE: Dkt. 070183

We will add per this e-mail. Thank you, Sir.

From: Larry Harris

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2007 9:08 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Dkt. 070183

Frank Seidman

Management & Regulatory Consultants, Inc.
P.O. Box 13427

Tallahassee, F1. 32317-3427

Let me know if you need anything else.
Larry

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2007 9:00 AM
To: Larry Harris

Subject: RE: Dkt. 070183

Per this e-mail, we will add. Thank you, Sir.

From: Larry Harris

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2007 8:56 AM

To: Kimberley Pena; Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Ann Cole; Tiffany Williams; Matilda Sanders
Subject: RE: Dkt. 070183

Utilities Inc. of Florida, Company Code WS251

Mr. Martin Friedman

Rose Law Firm

Sanlando Center

2180 W State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood FL 32779

o
P

I'm working on getting Mr. Seidman's info; I'll send it on when he gets back to me.

Larry
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From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2007 4:20 PM

To: Larry Harris; Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Ann Cole; Tiffany Williams; Matilda Sanders
Subject: Dkt. 070183

Larry or Ralph,

In your request establishing docket you listed Utilities, Inc. (Friedman, Seidman). Please provide more
information as to the specific Utilities, Inc. you want us to include (company code will be sufficient) and
complete name and addresses for the representatives of the company.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.
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Matilda Sanders

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2007 10:41 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/6/2007 10:40:00 AM

Docket Number: 070183-WS

Filename / Path: 070183 reconference call.ldh.doc

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Water and Wastewater (WAW).

Mary
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Matilda Sanders

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 1:54 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/4/2007 1:52:00 PM

Docket Number: 070183-WS

Filename / Path: 070183 conference call.ldh.doc

ADMINISTRATIVE

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Water and Wastewater (WAW)

Mary
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% i
Docket Number: 070183-WS -- Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used and U%alcuﬁons. ’3’)
5 &0
T

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Commission Rule Hearing 01/22/2008 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Commission Rule Hearing 01/23/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00 p.
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ED |CT MMIAG | SK |ADM ED ICT |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070183-WS-00001-001
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2. % Agenda 05/08/2007 05/22/2007
3. * FAW Notice Filed 05/15/2007 05/29/2007
4, * Order Noticing Proposed Adoption of Rule SAME 05/31/2007
5. * Notice to JAPC for Proposed Rule, etc. SAME 06/01/2007
6. FAW Notice Published - Proposal 05/25/2007 | 06/08/2007
7. * Request for Hearing/Comments Due 06/15/2007 | 06/29/2007
Staff Counsel R Gervasi, R Jaeger 8. FAW Notice Filed NONE 08/07/2007
9. Staff Recommendation NONE 08/16/2007
10.  Agenda NOKE 08/28/2007
OCRs (ECR) R Redemann, T Rendell 11. Order Establishing Procedure(If Petition Grant NONE 09/11/2007
S Rieger 12. Revised CASR Due 08/31/2007 | 09/13/2007
13. Standard Order NONE 09/17/2007
14,
15,
16.
17.
18,
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Fuil Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with ClLK: 08/03/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Sectjon 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED cT MM AG SK ED cT MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 60 la‘\r
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0870372007 *

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



N

-~

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/12/2007 at 11:00 a.m.
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To:

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director
Commissioner McMurrian

Economic Regulation
General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director

Staff Contact - Rosanne Gervasi
Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar
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Docket Number: 070183-WS - Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Usectr;if‘xi_l_l:_ﬂseﬂﬂ‘ealcul ions.
— (3 T *
2¢ % L
S T 7
P - P
o £
R O
1. Schedule Information
Event FFormer Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 01/07/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing { Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL {ED {CT [MMIAG [SK ALL |ED |CT |[MMIAG [SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT (MM|AG | SK[ADM ED |CT IMMJAG (SK [ADM
X
Remarks: |p;ehearing conference added; full-Commission hearing is scheduled for 1/22-23/08.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070183-WS-00001-002
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